
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bedfordshire 
Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands,  
Shefford SG17 5TQ  

  
  

please ask for Helen Bell 

direct line 0300 300 4040 

date 27 February 2013  

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

 
Date & Time 

Thursday, 7 March 2013 at 1.30 p.m. 
 

Venue at 

Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford 

 
 

 
Richard Carr 
Chief Executive 

 
To:     The Chairman and Members of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE: 
 

Cllrs C C Gomm, Mrs D B Green and K Janes 
 

 
[Named Substitutes: Cllrs R D Berry, L Birt, D Bowater, Mrs M Mustoe, 
R B Pepworth, A Shadbolt, I Shingler and N Warren 
 
(Bold text indicates substitute Members who will act as Full Members on 
this Sub Committee on this occasion) 

 
All other Members of the Council - on request 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS 

MEETING 
 



 

AGENDA 

 
 

1. Welcome 
  

 

2. Apologies for Absence  
  

 
Apologies for absence and notification of Substitute Members 
 

3. Members' Interests  
  

 
To receive from Members any declaration of interest. 
 

4. Licensing Procedure  
  

          (attached) 
 

5. Licensing Objectives  
  

          (attached) 
 

 
Report 

 

Item Subject Page Nos. 

6 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence 
and a Sex Entertainment Venue Licence 
 
The consider an application for the variation of a 
Premises Licence and a Sex Entertainment Venue 
Licence for Shaylers Ampthill. 
 
 

*  23 - 156 

 



   

Central Bedfordshire Council 
Priory House, Monks Walk  
Chicksands, Shefford, Beds  
SG17 5TQ 

 

Telephone 0300 300 8000 

Email info@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Procedure for the hearing of applications 
The Licensing Act 2003 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Public Protection 

Central Bedfordshire Council 
Priory House 
Monks Walk 
Chicksands 
Shefford 
SG17 5TQ 

 
0300 300 8000 

Agenda Item 4
Page 3



 2 of 18  

 
Licensing Sub-Committee Procedure for 

Determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
CONTENTS 
 

1. Introduction 
2. General Principles 

 
PRE-HEARING 
 

3. Licensing Panels 
4. Timescales for Convening a Hearing 
5. Notice of Hearing 
6. Persons to be Notified of a Hearing 
7. Contents of Notice 
8. Hearings to be open to the public 
9. Failure to attend the hearing 
10. Disruptive behaviour 

 
SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

11. Licensing Sub-Committee agenda  
 

HEARING PROCEDURE 
 
12. Opening the Hearing 
13. Licensing Officer’s Report 
14. Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification 
15. Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties 
16. Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation 
17. Closing Submissions 
18. Legal Advice 
19. Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure 
20. Determination of the Application 
 

POST HEARING 
 
21. Record of Proceedings 
22. Irregularities 
23. Decision Notice 
24. Appeals 
25. Closing the Hearing 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist 
Appendix ‘A’ 
Appendix ‘B’ 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 4



 3 of 18  

Introduction 
 
1.1. The Licensing Act 2003 has placed local authorities at the centre of the decision 

making process for regulating the sale and supply of alcohol, provision of regulated 
entertainment and late night refreshment. 

 
1.2. This document and the procedures detailed herein are based upon the guidance 

issued by the Local Government Regulation Service and with regards to the 
provisions of: 

 

• the Licensing Act 2003; 
 

• the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport on 7 
July 2004 under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; and 

 

• The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended). 
 
1.3. This guidance is intended for all concerned in any way whatsoever with a hearing 

before a licensing panel (Licensing Sub-committee, the Licensing Committee or 
Council, as may be the case) in relation to the determination of applications under 
the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
 
2. General Principles 
 
2.1. All Members sitting on the determination of an application will always: 

 

• promote the right of all parties to have a fair hearing; 
 

• only have regard to such of the four licensing objectives that are subject to a 
relevant representation, namely: 

 

• the prevention of crime and disorder; 
 

• public safety; 
 

• the prevention of public nuisance; and 
 

• the protection of children from harm; 
 

• have regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and any relevant secondary legislation; 
 

• have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy; 
 

• have regard to the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media 
and Sport under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; 

 

• treat each application on its own merits; and 
 

• undertake its decision-making responsibilities honestly and fairly, in an open, 
transparent and accountable way. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 5



 4 of 18  

PRE-HEARING 
 
3. Licensing Panels 
 
3.1. Generally, hearings will take place before a Licensing Sub-committee consisting of 

three Members of the Licensing Committee, although, to avoid unnecessary 
adjournments, a fourth Member may attend as a substitute Member. 

 
3.2. If, for any reason whatsoever, it is not possible to have a matter determined by a 

Licensing Sub-Committee, the matter would be heard by the Licensing Committee.  
A Licensing Committee must consist of between ten and fifteen Members and at 
least one half of those Members must attend for a hearing to proceed before the 
Licensing Committee. 

 
3.3. In the highly unlikely event of it not being possible, for any reason whatsoever, to 

have a matter determined by either a Licensing Sub-committee or the Licensing 
Committee, the matter would be heard by Council.   

 
 
4. Timescales for Convening a Hearing 
 
4.1. Most hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 must normally take place within 20 

working days from the last date in which representations can be made. There are 
exceptions to this rule. 

 
4.2. Exceptions: 
 

4.2.1. A hearing must take place within 10 working days of the Authority 
receiving notification of a review of the premises following a closure order; 

 
4.2.2. A hearing must take place within 7 working days from the day after the end 

of the period within which the police can object to a temporary event 
notice; 

 
4.2.3. A hearing must take place within 5 working days beginning the day after 

the end of the last day for the police to object to an interim authority notice. 
 

4.3. Hearings may be dispensed with where all relevant persons agree a hearing is 
unnecessary. 

 
5. Notice of Hearing 
 
5.1. Generally 10 clear days notice will be given of a hearing. There are exceptions to 

this rule. 
 

5.2. Exceptions: 
 

5.2.1. 5 days notice will be given of a hearing for a review of a premises licence 
following a closure order; 

 
5.2.2. 2 days notice will be given of a hearing following police objection to an 

interim authority notice; 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 6



 5 of 18  

5.2.3. 2 days notice will be given of a hearing following police objection to 
temporary events notice. 

 
6. Persons to be Notified of a Hearing 
 
6.1. The following persons must be notified of a hearing: 

 
6.1.1. Any applicant for any licence, provisional statement or review; 
 
6.1.2. Premises user who submitted a temporary event notice; 
 
6.1.3. Any person who has made relevant representations; 
 
6.1.4. Any Responsible Authority; and 
 
6.1.5. Where an application is made for a review, the holder of a premises 

licence or club premises certificate. 
 
7. Contents of Notice 
 
7.1. The notice of a hearing must contain: 

 
7.1.1. The date, time and place of the hearing; 
 
7.1.2. The procedure to be followed at the hearing; 
 
7.1.3. The right of a party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any 

person whether legally qualified or not; 
 
7.1.4. Any points upon which the authority considers that it will want clarification 

from a party at the hearing; 
 
7.1.5. The right of the party to provide additional information to provide any 

clarification sought by the Authority; 
 
7.1.6. The consequences of failing to attend the hearing or not being 

represented at the hearing; 
 
7.1.7. Any information the Licensing Authority has received in support or 

opposition of the application. 
 
8. Hearings to be open to the public 
 
8.1. Hearings will generally be open to the public as the Licensing Authority is 

committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent way, but 
on occasions a licensing panel may find it necessary to exclude a party or parties, 
the public and press from all or any part of a hearing. 

 
8.2. A panel will only pass an exclusion resolution where it considers that the public 

interest in doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the 
hearing, taking place in public.  Such decisions will be made on an individual basis. 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 7



 6 of 18  

8.3. The panel’s deliberations, which do not form part of the hearing, will be conducted 
in private.  The announcement of the panel’s decision is part of the hearing and will 
generally be open to the public, subject to any exclusion resolution. 

 
9. Failure to attend the hearing 
 
9.1. No party is obliged to attend a hearing, although the Licensing Authority 

encourages all parties to attend hearings to make their application or 
representation, as may be the case. 

 
9.2. Regardless of whether a party attends a hearing or not, the matter will generally be 

heard and determined by the licensing panel (the Council, the Licensing Committee 
or a Licensing Sub-committee).  At the hearing, the panel will consider any 
application, representation or notice made by an absent party in the same way as it 
will of any application, representation or notice made by a party that attends the 
hearing. 

 
9.3. If, however, the hearing is adjourned to a specified date, all parties will forthwith be 

notified of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned. 
 
10. Disruptive behaviour 
 
10.1. Any person who disrupts a hearing by the Council, the Licensing Committee or a 

Licensing Sub-committee of a matter under the Licensing Act 2003 may be required 
to leave the hearing. 

 
10.2. It is for the panel hearing the matter to decide whether such person will be permitted 

to return to the hearing, but should they be allowed to do so, this may be on such 
conditions as the panel may specify. 

 
10.3. If a disruptive person is a person who has a right to address the panel, then that 

person may, before the end of the hearing (i.e. before Stage 25 of the following 
procedure), put in writing any information they would have been entitled to give 
orally, had they not been required to leave the hearing. 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 8



 7 of 18  

SUB - COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
11. Licensing Sub-Committee agenda  
 
11.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be commenced in accordance with the 

Licensing Sub-Committee agenda. Any Committee matters shall be addressed at 
this stage. 

 
11.2. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing procedure shall take over at the point at 

which the agenda item is called to be heard. 
 
11.3. The Sub-Committee agenda shall deal with the issue of exclusion of press and 

public for the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing. 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 9



 8 of 18  

HEARING PROCEDURE 
 
12. Opening the Hearing 
 
12.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing shall be formally opened by the Chair. 

 
12.2. The Chair shall introduce Members of the licensing panel (a Licensing Sub-

committee, the Licensing Committee or Council), officers present and all other 
parties present. 

 
12.3. The Chair shall explain the procedure to be followed at the meeting and the nature 

of the decision to be taken by the panel. 
 
13. Licensing Officer’s Report 
 
13.1. The Licensing Officer presents his / her Report, including an outline of the 

application, the representation(s) and any points upon which the Licensing Authority 
has given notice that it required clarification; and identifies anything relevant in the 
legislation, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance 
issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport. 

 
13.2. Members of the panel may ask questions of the Licensing Officer with regards to 

the Report. 
 
14. Licensing Authority’s request(s) for clarification  
 
14.1. If points of clarification have been asked for, the Chair invites the Licensing Officer 

or relevant party to provide necessary information. 
 
14.2. Members of the panel may ask questions with regards to the further information 

provided. 
 
15. Presentation of Case / Submissions from Parties 
  
15.1. In the order of Applicant, Responsible Authority and Interested Party (or in the case 

of a review the relevant person), each party shall be invited to undertake the 
following: 

 
15.1.1. Set out their case; 

 
15.1.2. Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification of the 

witnesses has previously been given to the Council); 
 
15.1.3. Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case (provided 

notification of the documentary evidence has previously been given to the 
Council); and 

 
15.1.4. Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the Licensing 

Panel. 
 

15.2. At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may ask questions of other 
parties by directing them through the Chair. 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 10



 9 of 18  

15.3. The Sub-Committee shall have the absolute discretion to restrict the number of 
witnesses and documents that any party can introduce, or the time spent on 
submissions or oral evidence, to ensure the proper running of the hearing. 

 
15.4. Any witnesses that any party is seeking to call that have not previously been 

notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the 
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole 
discretion to refuse to allow any witnesses to be heard, even where the consent of 
all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may 
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the 
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee. 

 
15.5. Any documents that any party is seeking to adduce that have not previously been 

notified to the Council, in advance of the hearing, shall only be allowed with the 
consent of all other parties at the hearing. The Sub-Committee shall have the sole 
discretion to refuse to allow any documents to be adduced, even where the consent 
of all parties has been given. In reaching the decision the Sub-Committee may 
consider any circumstances they believe to be relevant, and will have regard to the 
relevance of the evidence to the matters before the Committee. 

 
16. Modification or Withdrawal of Application or Representation 
 
16.1. The Chair shall ask the applicant whether the applicant wishes to modify the 

application (e.g. by way of withdrawing a licensable activity and / or reducing the 
times asked for and / or volunteering additional steps to promote the licensing 
objectives). 

 
16.2. The Chair shall ask each party making a representation whether such party would 

like to withdraw their representation. 
 
17. Closing Submissions 
 
17.1. The Chair shall invite each of the parties to present a closing submission to the 

Sub-Committee. 
 
17.2. The Chair shall invite the Licensing Officer to make any final representations. 
 
17.3. At the end of the Closing Submissions the Chairman may ask the Legal Advisor if 

there is any clarification or points they wish to make. 
 
18. Legal Advice 
 
18.1. The role of the Legal Advisor is to provide Members with advice on: 
 

• Questions of law; 
 

• Matters of practice and procedure; 
 

• The options available to the sub-committee in making their decision; 
 

• Whether information or evidence is relevant to the licensing objectives; 
 

• Any relevant case law or guidelines. 

Agenda Item 4
Page 11



 10 of 18  

 
18.2. The hearing shall be directed by the Chair and assisted by the Legal Advisor as 

appropriate and necessary. 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 12



 11 of 18  

19. Committee Decision in Relation to Procedure 
 
19.1. The Sub-Committee shall be entitled to vary the order and procedure for the 

hearing, at its absolute discretion. 
 

20. Determination of the Application 
 
20.1. After all representations have been heard, the Chair will inform all parties that the 

panel will retire in private to determine the matter. 
 

20.2. Either the panel will retire alone to a private room or all parties, officers and 
members of the public will be required to leave the room, although the panel may 
invite their legal adviser to join them for the purpose of providing only legal advice - 
the details of which will be disclosed upon the hearing reconvening. 

 
20.3. Should the sub-committee need to ask any further questions of any party, all parties 

shall be invited to return for the purposes of asking and answering questions. 
 
20.4. Where the hearing is for: 
 

• a review of a premises licence following a closure order;  

• a personal licence by holder of a justices licence; or  
• a counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice. 

  
 The Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of the meeting. 

 
20.5. For all other hearings the determination must be made within 5 working days of the 

hearing. The Sub-Committee will generally announce the determination at the end 
of the hearing. 

 
20.6. The Sub-Committee may consider adding any conditions necessary in order to 

promote one or more of the four licensing objectives: 
 

• the prevention of crime and disorder; 
 

• public safety; 
 

• the prevention of public nuisance; and 
 

• the protection of children from harm. 
 
20.7. All decisions shall be made in line with the general principles as detailed in 

Appendix A, the range of options available for determining each type of application. 
 
20.8. The Sub-Committee shall complete the decision notice as shown at Appendix B. 
 
20.9. The hearing will reconvene and the Chair will either: 
 

• announce the Sub-Committee determination including reasons for the 
determination; or 

 

• advise those persons present that the Sub-Committee has not reached a 
decision, but will make a determination as soon as it can and, in any event, 

Agenda Item 4
Page 13



 12 of 18  

within five working days. All parties will then be notified forthwith of the 
decision. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 14



 13 of 18  

POST HEARING 
 
21. Record of Proceedings 
 
21.1. The authority shall ensure that a record is taken of the hearing. 

 
21.2. The record shall be kept for a period of six years from the date of the final action on 

the matter. 
 
22. Irregularities 
 
22.1. Proceedings shall be rendered void due to a failure to comply with the procedures 

set out in this document. 
 

22.2. Any failure to comply with the Hearing Regulations shall not render the process or 
the decision void. 

 
22.3. Where the Authority considers any person to have been prejudiced from the 

irregularity it shall take such steps as it considers fit to remedy the irregularity, 
before reaching its determination. 

 
22.4. Clerical mistakes may be corrected by the Authority. 
 
23. Decision Notices 
 
23.1. The Authority shall provide a written notice of its determination as soon as 

practicable after the hearing and within 5 working days. 
 
24. Appeals 
 
24.1. An appeal against the determination of the Authority must be made to the 

appropriate Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date of delivery of the decision. 
 

25. Closing the Hearing 
  

25.1. The Chair shall thank all parties for attending and draw the hearing to a close. 
 

25.2. Should there be another hearing to be heard the Sub-Committee shall begin the 
procedure again.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 15



 14 of 18  

Licensing Sub-Committee Checklist  
Procedure for determining applications under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Item 
 

  

1.  Chair to introduce Sub-Committee, Committee Administrator, 
other Officers and all Parties present. 
 

 

2.  Chair to explain procedure for hearing to all parties. 
  

 

3.  Licensing Officer to introduce application, including details of 
the premises, application, objections, references to the 
Licensing Objectives and Policy and Statutory Obligations. 
 

 

4.  Chair to invite Sub-Committee to ask any questions of the 
Licensing Officer, in relation to the report provided. 
 

 

5.  Chair to ask Licensing Officer whether there are any points 
requiring Clarification. 
 

 

Steps 6 to 9 to be completed for each party in the order of Applicant (A), 
Responsible Authority (RA) and Interested Party (IP) or Relevant Person 
(RP).   The chair will invite each party to: 

A RA IP/
RP 

6.  Set out their case 
 

   

7.  Call Witnesses in support of their case (provided notification 
of the witnesses has previously been given to the Council); 
 

   

8.  Introduce documentary evidence in support of their case 
(provided notification of the documentary evidence has 
previously been given to the Council); and 
 

   

9.  Respond to any questions asked of them by Members of the 
Licensing Panel. 
 

   

Repeat steps 6 to 9 for each party  

10.  At the Sub-Committee and Chair’s discretion each party may 
ask questions of other parties by directing them through the 
Chair. 
 

 

11.  Chair asks Applicant if they wish to modify or withdraw their 
application in any way. 
 

 

12.  Chair to invite closing submissions from applicant, 
responsible authorities and interested parties. 
 

 

13.  The Sub-Committee will retire into private to consider its 
decision. 
 

 

14.  Chair will announce the decision of the Sub-Committee and 
the reasons for the decision. The Chair will advise all parties 
of their right of appeal. 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4
Page 16



 15 of 18  

Appendix ‘A’ 
 

Options for determining applications 
 
 
Determination of application for premises licence 
 

• To grant the licence 

• To grant with the addition of conditions necessary to promote any of the licensing 
objectives 

• To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 
application relates 

• To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 

• To reject the application 
 
Determination of application for variation of a premises licence 
 

• To grant the variation 

• To modify the conditions of the licence – this includes altering or omitting any 
existing condition or adding any new conditions 

• To reject the whole or part of the application 
 
Determination of application for review of a premises licence 
 

• To modify the conditions of the licence – this includes altering or omitting any 
existing condition or adding any new conditions 

• To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

• To remove the designated premises supervisor 

• To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

• To revoke the licence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 17



 16 of 18  

 
Appendix ‘B’ 

 

 
 

 
CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

 
DECISION NOTICE 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
DECISION OF THE LICENSING SUB – COMMITTEE 

 

Date of Hearing  

 

Applicant’s Name:  

Premises Address:  

 

Application for:  

 
 

Reasons for Hearing:  

 
 

Members of the Licensing Sub-
Committee: 

 

 

Applicant:  

Person(s) Appearing on Behalf of the 
Applicant: 

 

 

Objector(s):  

Person(s) Appearing on Behalf of 
Objector(s): 

 

 

Other Persons Present:  

 
If appropriate: 

COMMENCEMENT DATE 

This licence will come into effect from:  
o The date of this decision 
 
o The end of the period for appeal. 
 

 

FINDINGS OF FACT  

Agenda Item 4
Page 18



 17 of 18  

The Sub-Committee made the following findings of fact: 
 

 

DECISION  
The Sub-Committee have decided that the application should be: 

o  Granted (as set out in the application) 
 

¤  Refused 
 

o  Amended to include the following conditions: 
 
1.  
 
2.  
 

• The Sub- Committee considers the additional conditions necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 

• All Licences are granted subject to the mandatory conditions imposed by 
the Licensing Act, 2003. 

• In coming to its decision, the Sub-Committee has taken into account: 
 

o The Licensing Act Section 18, which states that it must take such 
steps it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives; 

 
o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003; and 
 

o Central Bedfordshire Council’s Licensing Policy 
 

o The merits of the application and the representations (including 
supporting information) presented by all parties. 

 

REASONS FOR DECISION  
The reasons for the Committee’s decision are as follows: 

¤  Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 

o  Public Safety 

 

¤  Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

o  Protection of Children from Harm 

 

¤  General – all four licensing objectives 

 

 

Irrelevant Representations 

The Sub-Committee determined that the following representations were 
irrelevant: Not applicable. 
 

Representation Reason Representation was 
Considered Irrelevant 

Agenda Item 4
Page 19



 18 of 18  

1.   
  
2.  

 

 

Right of Review 

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible 
authority, such as the Police or an interested party, such as a resident living in 
the vicinity of the premises may ask the licensing authority to review the 
licence because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of 
the four licensing objectives. The review is a request for the Council to look at 
the existing licence and decide whether its conditions are adequate to meet 
the four licensing objectives defined under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 

Effect of Failing to Comply with Conditions (Explained to Applicant) 

The Sub-Committee has explained to the applicant the effect of failure to 
comply with any of the conditions attached to the licence or certificate is a 
criminal offence, which upon conviction, would result in a fine of up to £20,000 
or up to six months imprisonment or both.  

 

Right of Appeal  

Applicants or any person who has made a relevant representation who is 
dissatisfied with this decision or the imposition of any condition or restriction 
has the right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the date on 
which they are notified of the decision. 

 
 
Signed:  

 [Name] 
Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee 

  
Date:  

 
 

Agenda Item 4
Page 20



The 4 Licensing Objectives 
 
 
 

To promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 
 
 
1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
2. Public Safety 
 
3. Prevention of public nuisance 
 
4. Protection of children from harm. 

Agenda Item 5
Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Meeting: Meeting of Licensing Sub-  Committee 

Date: 7 March 2012 

Subject: Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence and a 
Sex Entertainment Venue Licence 

Report of: Head of Public Protection 

Summary: The report provides information to the Licensing Sub Committee to allow 
them to take a decision relating to an application for the variation of a 
Premises Licence and a Sex Entertainment Venue Licence for Shaylers 
Ampthill 
 

 

Advising Officer: Director of Sustainable Communities 

Contact Officer: Susan Childerhouse 
Head of Public Protection 

Public/Exempt: Public  

Wards Affected: Ampthill 

Function of: Licensing Committee 

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 

Council Priorities: 

. 

• Promote health and wellbeing and protecting the vulnerable. 
 
The licensing regime centres around the four licensing objectives namely: 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Public Safety 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
By meeting these objectives this priority will be met 
 
Financial: 

1. Should an appeal to the magistrates court follow the decision of the committee 
there will be legal costs associated with this process. 

Legal: 

2. These decisions could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the licence 
applicant or by an objector to the application 

Risk Management: 

3. All members are aware that any decision which is unreasonable or unlawful 
could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image, reputation and potential 
financial penalty to the Council.  
 

4. The report details the options available to the sub - committee in determining 
the application and recommends that a decision be reached. There is a risk of 
appeal to a Magistrates Court involved with this recommendation 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 23



Staffing (including Trades Unions): 

5. Not Applicable.  

Equalities/Human Rights: 

6. Central Bedfordshire Council has a statutory duty to promote equality of 
opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
and foster good relations in respect of nine protected characteristics; age 
disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation 

Public Health 

7. The licensing regime contributes to the protection of public health by restricting 
the sale of alcohol to licensed premises. By preventing public nuisance those 
illnesses associated with lack of sleep and stress resulting from nuisance can 
be mitigated. 

Community Safety: 

8. The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the 
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder in 
Central Bedfordshire. 
It is important that the late night economy is managed to ensure that the effects 
of alcohol and anti social behaviour do not have a detrimental impact on the 
amenity of an area 

Sustainability: 

9. Not applicable. 
 

Procurement: 

10. Not applicable.  
 

RECOMMENDATION(S):  
 
The Committee is asked to: 
 

1. Refuse the application to vary the hours of the Premises Licence 

2. Refuse the application to vary the hours of the Sex Entertainment Venue 
Licence 

  

 Summary 

11. Two applications have been received from Lord John Shayer for a variation to 
the opening hours at Shaylers 4 Church Street Ampthill MK45 2EH 
 

12. The first application relates to the  Sex Establishment Licence and requests 
approval to allow opening hours of : 

• 19:00 to 00:30 Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday  

• 19:00 to 04:00 on Thursday, Friday and Saturday  

• The premises will be closed as a Sexual Entertainment Venue on a 
Sunday 

 
 A copy of this application  is attached at Appendix 1 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 24



13. The second application applies for the grant of a variation to a Premises 
Licence. The application requests an extension of the current licensed hours: 

• for the sale of alcohol to 03:30 Thursday to Saturday, 

• to  extended the hours for regulated entertainment (live and recorded 
music) Thursday to Saturday to 04:00,  

• to extend hours for sale of late night refreshment Thursday to Saturday 
to 04:00,  

• to add performance of dance as a licensable activity from 18:00 to 
04:00 Thursday to Saturday and 18:00 to 01:00 on Sundays 

•  to extend opening hours for the premises Thursday to Saturday to 
04:00   

 
A copy of this application is attached at Appendix 2 
 

Background 
 
14. Shaylers is situated in a small shopping parade at 4 Church Street Ampthill  

MK45 2EH, close to a mini roundabout complex in Ampthill town centre. 
Other retail properties are situated around this area. A public house, 
The White Hart is within 70 metres of the property. 
There is some residential property within the nearby surroundings. 
A small public space, with a local monument, is situated in front of the premise. 
There is a large supermarket (Waitrose) and public car park to the rear of the 
premise. 
 

15. The premises have held a Premises Licence since the 6th March 2009. 
 
The authorisation includes provision: 

• of facilities for live music and recorded music, 

• of facilities for making music,  

• of  facilities for dancing, 

• of late night refreshment and the supply of alcohol.   
 
A copy of the licence is attached at Appendix 3 
 

16. More recently a licence to operate a Sex Entertainment Venue was granted by 
Central Bedfordshire Council on  the 30th July 2012,  
 
A copy of the licence is attached at Appendix 4  
 

17. Since opening as a Sex Entertainment Venue in November 2012 the 
establishment has only opened on a Friday and Saturday night initially 
between the hours of 20:00 and 01:30 but latterly, the premises has been 
opening from 21:00 to 01:30 
 

18. Officers from Central Bedfordshire Council have observed the establishment in 
operation since December 2012 and have not witnessed any breach of 
conditions imposed on the licences. 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 25



.19. The White Hart Public House the only other premises in Ampthill with a licence 
for licensable activities that extended beyond midnight has recently had its 
licence reviewed due to noise nuisance and anti social behaviour associated 
with the premises. On the 22nd January 2013 the Licensing sub committee 
decided to reduce the hours of opening so that the premises were not open 
beyond midnight on any day. 
 

. 20. The applications for variation mean that If the variation to hours is granted the 
establishment will be the only one in the area open for licensable activities 
beyond midnight.  
 

Consultation 
 
21. In line with the legislative requirements consultation was carried out by the 

applicant by means of notice affixed to the premises for the prescribed time. 
 

22. As a result of the consultation, 51 objections have been received by the 
licensing authority and are presented to the Committee for consideration. 
These are attached at Appendix 5. 
 

23. Schedule 3, paragraph 10(17) of the 1982 Act (as amended) states ‘The 
appropriate authority shall not without the consent of the person making the 
objection reveal his name to the applicant’. Full copies of the objections have 
been provided to the Committee and redacted copies to the applicant. 
 

Other Relevant Information 
 
24. In considering the applications the sub committee is reminded of the four 

Licensing Objectives ; 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Public Safety 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Protection of Children from Harm 
 

25. Shaylers currently only operates for a period of five and a half hours on a 
Friday and Saturday night from 21:00 to 01:30. These applications for variation 
are seeking to extend the current opening hours until the early hours of the 
following day seven days per week as set out in paragraphs 3.1 and 3.2. 
. 
 There has been no evidence of any adverse impact on the four licensing 
objectives directly associated with these premises during its current operating 
hours. However there has been evidence of noise and antisocial behaviour in 
Ampthill relating to another premise with a late night licence which is located in 
close proximity to the applicant’s establishment. 
 
Even with its current operating hours the establishment is now the only 
premises open after midnight in Ampthill. 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 26



26. One of the licensing objectives listed at paragraph 22 relates to the prevention 
of public nuisance. Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many 
pieces of legislation. It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and 
retains the broad common law meaning. It is important to remember that the 
prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low level nuisance 
perhaps affecting a few people living locally as well as a major disturbance 
affecting the whole community. 
 

27. Disturbances occurring in the early hours will normally have a greater impact 
on those sleeping or trying to sleep and that disturbance can go on until all 
patrons have left the area.   
 

28. The majority of objections to this application are about disturbance in the early 
hours. Given a number of the  residents of Ampthill have only just had remedy 
from disturbance associated with late night licensable activities by the Council 
a precedent has been set.  
 

29. During the review hearing for the White Hart on the 22nd January 2012 it was 
noted that residents in the area of Church Street and Dunstable Street were 
not only disturbed by the activities being undertaken at the White Hart but also 
from patrons leaving the premises and exiting the area.  
 

.30. The Licensing Sub Committee at it’s meeting on the 22nd January 2013 took 
the decision to reduce the hours of the White Hart  from 
 

• Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 0:00 hrs 

• Friday 10:00 to 02:00 hrs 

• Saturday 10:00 to 01;00hrs 

• Sunday 11:00 to 23.30 hrs 
to 

• Friday  10:00 to 24:00 

• Saturday 10:00 to 24:00 
 

31. Legislation allows for Committee to consider the likely effects of the grant of 
the variations on the licensing objectives. Given that the majority of objections 
relate to these likely effects and that the residents of the town have witnessed 
first hand nuisance associated with a licensed premises there is a strong body 
of evidence to support the recommendations in this report. This is further 
supported by the precedent set by the Licensing Sub – Committee at it’s 
meeting on the 22nd January 2013.  
 

Options 
 
32. The options available to the licensing sub committee are: 

 
33 Option 1: Grant the licences in the terms applied for 

 
34. Option2: Grant the licences with modified/additional conditions 

 
35. Option 3 : Reject the applications 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 27



Analysis 
 
36. In coming to a decision on the preferred option, the committee should be 

aware that:  
 

37. Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by an objector 
to the application. The magistrates will be required to consider the 
reasonableness of the Committee in coming to its conclusion and will have to 
give reasons if they come to a different conclusion to that of the Committee 
 

38 Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the licence 
applicant or by an objector to the application. The magistrates will be required 
to consider the reasonableness of the Committee in coming to its conclusion 
and will have to give reasons if they come to a different conclusion to that of 
the Committee 
 

39. Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by the licence 
applicant. . The magistrates will be required to consider the reasonableness of 
the Committee in coming to its conclusion and will have to give reasons if they 
come to a different conclusion to that of the Committee 
 

 
 

Conclusion 

40. I would recommend that the Licensing Sub committee accepts the 
recommendations set out at the front of this report : 
 
Refuse the application to vary the hours of the Premises Licence 
Refuse the application to vary the hours of the Sex Entertainment Venue 
Licence 
 

 

Appendices: 
Appendix 1 – Application to vary the Sex Entertainment Venue Licence 
Appendix 2 – Application to vary the Premises Licence 
Appendix 3–  Copy of Premises Licence 
Appendix 4 – Copy of Sex Entertainment Venue Licence 
Appendix 5 – Correspondence from objectors 
 

Background Papers: (open to public inspection)  
Schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by 
S27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 
Licensing Act 2003 
Central Bedfordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy for Sex Establishments 
Central Bedfordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
Papers are located at: Licensing Team Public Protection Watling House, High Street 
North, Dunstable Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 28



Agenda Item 6
Page 29



Agenda Item 6
Page 30



Agenda Item 6
Page 31



Agenda Item 6
Page 32



Agenda Item 6
Page 33



Agenda Item 6
Page 34



Agenda Item 6
Page 35



Agenda Item 6
Page 36



Agenda Item 6
Page 37



Agenda Item 6
Page 38



Agenda Item 6
Page 39



Agenda Item 6
Page 40



Agenda Item 6
Page 41



Agenda Item 6
Page 42



Agenda Item 6
Page 43



Agenda Item 6
Page 44



Agenda Item 6
Page 45



Agenda Item 6
Page 46



Agenda Item 6
Page 47



Agenda Item 6
Page 48



Agenda Item 6
Page 49



Agenda Item 6
Page 50



Agenda Item 6
Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 53



Agenda Item 6
Page 54



Agenda Item 6
Page 55



Agenda Item 6
Page 56



Agenda Item 6
Page 57



Agenda Item 6
Page 58



Agenda Item 6
Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



1

Central Bedfordshire Council
Licensing of a Sex Establishment

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(Section 2, Schedule 3)

As amended by Section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL (hereinafter called "the Council"),
being the licensing authority in that behalf, HEREBY GRANTS to: John E
Shayler

Licence no.2/3 for the use of Shaylers, 4 Church Street, Ampthill, MK45 2EH

(hereinafter called "the licensed premises") as a sexual entertainment venue
for a period of one year from the 3rd day of August 2012, subject to the terms,
conditions and restrictions set out in the Standard Conditions and our
Statement of Licensing Policy applicable to Sex Establishments hereto.

Dated this 3rd day of August 2012

Susan Childerhouse
Head of Service Public Protection

SCHEDULE

1. Except with the previous written consent of the Council the licensed
premises shall be permitted to be open for use as a sexual
entertainment venue only on the following days and during the
following times:

(a) 1900 hrs to 0030 hrs Monday to Wednesday

(b) 1900 hrs to 0130 hrs Thursday, Friday & Saturday

(c) Closed on Sundays

2. A & B - EXCEPT Good Friday and Christmas Day

Agenda Item 6
Page 61



2

PLEASE NOTE

1. In this licence the expression "sexual entertainment venue" shall
have the meaning ascribed to it in paragraph 2 of the Third
Schedule to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 (as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009) and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy for Sex Establishments.

2. It is an offence to use the licensed premises otherwise than in
accordance with the above terms conditions and restrictions which,
on summary conviction, attracts a fine of up to £20,000.

3. It is an offence to admit to the licensed premises or to employ in the
trade or business carried on in the licensed premises any person
who is under the age of 18 which, on summary conviction, attracts a
fine of up to £20,000.

4. The Licensee must ensure adherence to the items stated within
Central Bedfordshire Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy for
Sex Establishments that relate to “Special Conditions for Sexual
Entertainment Venues” on pages 29 & 30 of the policy

5. Copies of Central Bedfordshire Council Statement of Licensing
Policy for Sex Establishments can be obtained online by accessing
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk and following the business link to
Licences/licence-sex shops. Alternatively you can call 0300 300
8647 to request a copy.

6. The holder of this licence, if aggrieved by any of the above terms
conditions and restrictions, may appeal to the local Magistrates
Court within 21 days of the receipt hereof.

This Licence has been granted subject to conditions being complied with and
maintained as described below;

The decision of a licensing Sub-Committee

The following conditions made as a result of a decision by a Licensing Sub-Committee held
on 30/07/2012 (including Special Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues contained
within the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy) are set out below:

Access to the premises will only be via ‘The Oxslip’ entrance

No signage referring to the establishment is to be displayed outside of
the premises

No advertising is to be displayed on or near the premises

All Police conditions (5), as specified on page 59 of the Licensing
Hearing report, and detailed below, will be complied with

Agenda Item 6
Page 62



3

Conditions requested by Bedfordshire Police

1. A minimum of 4 SIA registered door staff of whom one will be
female will be on duty at the premises during operating hours
and for a further 30 minutes after the terminal hour.

2. A suitable CCTV system to be installed to the satisfaction of
Bedfordshire Police. The system to be operational at all times
when licensed activities are being carried out. The system is to
cover all public areas including booths and corridors but not
staff changing rooms or any toilets in the premises. The system
is to be adequately maintained and be capable of downloading
recorded material onto removable media.

3. The siting of the CCTV system will be agreed with Bedfordshire
Police prior to installation and will comply with that agreement at
all times. Changes to the siting and standard of the CCTV
system may only be made with the consent of Bedfordshire
Police.

4. CCTV footage will be made secure and retained for a minimum
of 31 days. CCTV footage to be supplied to the police and
authorised officers of Central Bedfordshire Council on request.

5. At all times when the premises are open to the public there will
be a member of staff on duty who is conversant with the
operation of the CCTV system and who is able to download
immediately any footage as requested by the police or an officer
from the licensing authority.

All conditions and special conditions specified at Appendix ‘E’ of Central Bedfordshire Council
Statement of Licensing Policy for Sex Establishments will be complied with

Appendix E

Conditions

Access to premises

1) Access must be afforded at all reasonable times to authorized officers of
the council and the police and fire services.

2)

Hours of Opening

3) If granted the hours that premises may open to the public will be as stated
on the licence.

4) The premises shall not open on Christmas Day or Good Friday.

Management and Staffing of the Licensed Premises

5) Where the licensee is a body corporate or an unincorporated body any
change of director, company secretary or other person responsible for the
management of the body is to be notified in writing to the council within
fourteen days of such change and such written details as the council may

Agenda Item 6
Page 63



4

require in respect of any new director secretary or manager are to be
furnished within fourteen days of a request in writing from the council.

6) The name of the person who has been approved by the council as being
responsible for the day to day management of the licensed premises shall
be prominently displayed within the licensed premises.

7) Every person employed on the premises in a capacity where he / she has
or will have contact with members of the public in the course of carrying on
any activity authorised by the licence, must have first been approved by
the council.

8) An approved person for the purposes of this condition shall be a person
approved in writing in advance by the licensing authority following the
submission of: -

a) a criminal conviction certificate issued under section 112 or a criminal
record certificate issued under section 113A of the Police Act 1997 or
the results of a subject access search under the data Protection Act
1998 of the Police National Computer by the National Identification
Service that has been issued no earlier than one calendar month
before submitting it to the council;

b) a passport sized photograph in colour.

9) A person shall only be approved for the purposes of the foregoing
condition if the council considers him or her to be a suitable person to
have control of the premises.

10)At all times during which the premises are open to the public, one or more
approved persons shall be present on the premises and shall be
responsible for their management.

11)Every person employed on the premises in the furtherance of the business
shall wear a form of visible identification of a type approved by the council
indicating his/her name and position.

12)No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to the licensed premises
or employed by the licensee to work at the licensed premises.

13)The licensee shall ensure that no part of the licensed premises shall be
used by prostitutes (male or female) for soliciting or for any immoral
purposes.

14)Neither the licensee nor any employee or other person shall seek to obtain
custom for the licensed premises by means of personal solicitation, by
means of flyers, handouts or any like thing, outside or in the vicinity of the
licensed premises.

15)The copy of the licence and these conditions shall be displayed in
accordance with paragraph 14(1) of Schedule 3 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 in a conspicuous position at the
premises for the customers to see.

External Appearance

16)Windows and openings to the licensed premises, other than entrances,
shall not be obscured otherwise than with the consent of the council but

Agenda Item 6
Page 64



5

shall have suspended immediately behind them, plain light coloured
screens or blinds of a type and design approved by the council.

17)No advertisements or other notices or items shall be displayed so as to be
visible from the exterior of the premises, subject to conditions 13 and 14.

18)The council shall approve the design of the front elevation of the shop
which shall include reference to the name of the shop, its postal address,
opening hours, website address and any security grilles/shutters.

19)As a general rule the name of the premises shall be of an uncontentious
nature and light colours used throughout to the council’s approval)

20)The exterior and entrance to the licensed premises shall be suitably
screened so as to prevent any part of the interior being visible from outside
the shop.

21)There shall be a solid outer and inner door fitted with automatic closures
with such devices being maintained in good working order.

22)On the external facing of the inner door, there shall be displayed a notice
in accordance with the requirements of the Indecent Displays (Control) Act
1981 namely:

“WARNING

Persons passing beyond this notice will find material or activities on display

which they may consider indecent. No admittance to persons under 18 years

of age”

Maintenance and Repair

23)The licensee shall maintain the licensed premises in good order, repair
and state of cleanliness at all times, which will include the need to maintain
the front and rear of the premises in a clean and tidy condition

24)The licensee shall take appropriate measures to ensure that refuse and
discarded sex articles or waste stock from the premises are kept secure
from public accessibility pending removal from site.

25)The licensee shall comply with any fire prevention and safety measures
that may be required by the Fire Authority.

General

26)No part of the premises shall be let

27)Any breach of the conditions above may result in the licence being
revoked and the licensee being prosecuted, where appropriate.

Special Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues

1) The Licensee shall in all things conduct the premises in a decent sober

and orderly manner and take whatever steps are necessary to ensure

that there is no profanity or obscene, immoral, licentious or indecent

Agenda Item 6
Page 65



6

behaviour likely to cause a breach of the peace. No persons aged under

18 years by way of staff, visitors, customers, entertainers or any others

are to be present whilst the premise is operating.

2) When striptease/table dancing is being provided there shall be no

physical contact between dancers and customers other than initial

introductions (handshake) or when placing a tip in a dancers hand/garter.

3) Dancers shall re-dress at the conclusion of the performance and are to

remain fully clothed (minimum bikini top and bottom) at all times except

when giving a performance.

4) No persons other than dancers shall be in the licensed area in a state of

undress.

5) Access to the dressing rooms shall be restricted and monitored at all

times.

6) External advertising shall not show photographs or any visual

representation of women and shall be in accordance with the advertising

code.

7) A nominated person should supervise the dancers’ cloakroom.

8) Management rules of conduct apply to all dancers.

9) There should be a minimum charge per table dancing.

10) Last time of entry to the premises to be one hour before closure.

11) Dancers must not be propositioned in any manner.

12) Other than arrival, departure, visiting the cloakroom or tipping as

mentioned, customers are required to remain seated at all times in the

table side of the dancing area.

13) A member of staff shall escort dancers arriving and exiting the club.

14) No dancer shall arrange to meet with, whether it is inside or outside of

the premises, or have any correspondence (notes or business cards)

with customers.

15) Employees, entertainers or dancers may not sit with customers unless

all persons are fully clothed.

16) Dancers/entertainers may not leave the premises until the end of the

agreed shift or performance, and must not be re-admitted that day or

night unless as a part of a written contract.

Agenda Item 6
Page 66



7

17) Any person who can be observed from outside the premises must be

properly and decently dressed, scantily clad persons must not exhibit in

the entrance way or in the area surrounding the premises.

18) Persons performing table side striptease/dancing shall wear a G-string

or bikini bottoms which shall at all times be worn covering the genitalia

and should be made of opaque material. With exception to

performances conducted in the designated private dance areas where

full nudity is permitted.

19) There shall be no tableside performances to customers seated at a bar

or standing.

20) When tableside striptease is taking place no performer shall dance with

or towards any other performer and shall make no physical contact with

another performer.

21) Tableside striptease performers are to remain standing during a

performance of striptease.

Agenda Item 6
Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 69



Agenda Item 6
Page 70



Agenda Item 6
Page 71



Agenda Item 6
Page 72



Agenda Item 6
Page 73



Agenda Item 6
Page 74



Agenda Item 6
Page 75



Agenda Item 6
Page 76



Agenda Item 6
Page 77



Agenda Item 6
Page 78



Agenda Item 6
Page 79



Agenda Item 6
Page 80



Agenda Item 6
Page 81



Agenda Item 6
Page 82



Agenda Item 6
Page 83



Agenda Item 6
Page 84



Agenda Item 6
Page 85



Agenda Item 6
Page 86



Agenda Item 6
Page 87



Agenda Item 6
Page 88



Agenda Item 6
Page 89



Agenda Item 6
Page 90



Agenda Item 6
Page 91



Agenda Item 6
Page 92



Agenda Item 6
Page 93



Agenda Item 6
Page 94



Agenda Item 6
Page 95



Agenda Item 6
Page 96



Agenda Item 6
Page 97



Agenda Item 6
Page 98



Agenda Item 6
Page 99



Agenda Item 6
Page 100



Agenda Item 6
Page 101



Agenda Item 6
Page 102



Agenda Item 6
Page 103



Agenda Item 6
Page 104



Agenda Item 6
Page 105



Agenda Item 6
Page 106



Agenda Item 6
Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 109



Agenda Item 6
Page 110



Agenda Item 6
Page 111



Agenda Item 6
Page 112



Agenda Item 6
Page 113



Agenda Item 6
Page 114



Agenda Item 6
Page 115



Agenda Item 6
Page 116



Agenda Item 6
Page 117



Agenda Item 6
Page 118



Agenda Item 6
Page 119



Agenda Item 6
Page 120



Agenda Item 6
Page 121



Agenda Item 6
Page 122



Agenda Item 6
Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 125



Agenda Item 6
Page 126



Agenda Item 6
Page 127



Agenda Item 6
Page 128



Agenda Item 6
Page 129



Agenda Item 6
Page 130



Agenda Item 6
Page 131



Agenda Item 6
Page 132



Agenda Item 6
Page 133



Agenda Item 6
Page 134



Agenda Item 6
Page 135



Agenda Item 6
Page 136



Agenda Item 6
Page 137



Agenda Item 6
Page 138



Agenda Item 6
Page 139



Agenda Item 6
Page 140



Agenda Item 6
Page 141



Agenda Item 6
Page 142



Agenda Item 6
Page 143



Agenda Item 6
Page 144



Agenda Item 6
Page 145



Page 146

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Page 147



Agenda Item 6
Page 148



Agenda Item 6
Page 149



Agenda Item 6
Page 150



Agenda Item 6
Page 151



Agenda Item 6
Page 152



Agenda Item 6
Page 153



Agenda Item 6
Page 154



Agenda Item 6
Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Procedure
	5 Licensing Objectives
	6 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence and a Sex Entertainment Venue Licence
	Shaylers Premises Licence Variation application
	Shaylers SEV variation application
	2000390 Shaylers Prem  Lic
	SEV Licence 2012CBCShaylers
	Objections 1
	Objections 2
	Objections 3
	Objections 4
	Objections 5
	Objections 6
	Objections 7
	Objections 8


